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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	10/08/2025

	Subject:
	Supplemental IFB Common Carrier Services

	Solicitation Number:
	6100064558

	Due Date/Time:
	10/20/2025, 1:00 P.M, EST

	Addendum Number:
	1






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

DGS has received the following questions. Please note that the answers included on this addendum are the final answer to the questions below. 


Question: Could you share a bit more detail about the three lots and what agencies typically need under this contract? Also, are there any specific requirements vendors should be aware of and is subcontracting allowed?
Answer: Please review the Statement of work to view details about the specific lots referenced as well as specific requirements vendors should be aware of. Subcontracting is not allowed per the Statement of Work.  The contracts awarded will be for all using agencies and Pennsylvania Correctional Industries. 

Question: I went to the eMarketplace portal, there were no attachments or any information other than the Advertisement Information for this project. Can you please advise if this information can be found elsewhere?
Answer: This information has been posted to the solicitation on eMarketplace. Additionally, information on locating specific bidding information as well as directions on how to bid can be found by visiting the Supplier Guide on Locating Bid Opportunities on Emarketplace and the PA Supplier Portal found here: Locating Bid Opportunities.

Question: We noticed that there is a new solicitation for the Common Carrier contract (6100064558). Is this different from the contract that we are on?
Answer: Per the Statement of Work,  I. General Requirements, Section B Supplemental Bid:
B. Supplemental Bid. DGS, in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of this Contract, is issuing a supplemental bid to add suppliers to this Contract. It is the intention of this Supplemental Bid #2 to add suppliers to Lots 3, 4, and 5. This supplemental IFB is to add new suppliers who were not awarded a 

contract under IFB #6100057402 under Lots 3, 4, and 5. Suppliers who received a Contract under IFB #6100057402 under Lots 3, 4, and 5 are not eligible for an award under this supplemental IFB for those lots. The term of the Contract(s) awarded as a result of this supplemental bid shall commence on the Effective Date and shall end October 31, 2026. Any Contract Renewal options will be processed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions, see Section V.3 CONTRACT-002.2b.
	

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Lynn Atkins
Title: 	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 	223-231-9354
Email:  	ruatkins@pa.gov
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